

#### JAGADEESHA K G

Civil Servant

Officer of Indian Administrative Service with 14 years of work experience. Worked at local, district, state and national level both with Government of India and State Government of Karnataka in public policy formulation and implementation.

#### Address

Coffee Board # 1, Dr B. R. Ambedkar Veedi, Bengaluru- 560001, India

#### **Email Address**

#### Official:

secretary.coffeeboard@g
mail.com

## **EXPERIENCE**

### **Assistant Commissioner of Revenue**

Sep 2007-Dec 2008

Gulbarga.

Government Of Karnataka

Administration of Revenue Matters, Maintenance of Law and Order, Conduct of Elections, Land Acquisition

#### **Deputy Commissioner of Revenue**

Dec 2008- Feb 2012

Ramnagar, Yadgir, Hassan

Government Of Karnataka

Administration of Revenue Matters, Maintenance of Law and Order, Conduct of Elections, Resettlement and Rehabilitation, Project Implementation, Disaster Management, Implementation of welfare schemes

### Managing Director of Rural Housing Corporation Ltd

June 2013- July 2016

Bengaluru

Government Of Karnataka

Providing Housing to rural homeless families with basic amenities

### **Deputy Commissioner of Revenue**

Aug 2016 – Nov 2017

Mangalore

Government Of Karnataka

Administration of Revenue Matters, Maintenance of Law and Order, Conduct of Elections, Resettlement and Rehabilitation, Project Implementation, Disaster Management, Implementation of welfare schemes

### **Additional Chief Electoral Officer**

Jan 2018- July 2019

Bengaluru

Election Commission of India

Conducting free and fair elections to Assembly and Parliamentary Constituencies involving 40 million voters.

### **Commissioner of School Education**

July 2019 - Sep 2020

Bengaluru

Government Of Karnataka

Providing free and compulsory education to all children up to the age of 14 years through public education system.

#### **Chief Executive Officer of Coffee Board**

Oct 2020 - Present

Bengaluru

Government Of India

Promotion of Coffee Industry through need-based research, extension, development, marketing and promotional activities

# **EDUCATION**

### **Bachelor of Science in Agriculture**

June 1996- May 2000

University of Agricultural Sciences, Bengaluru

knowledge on all aspects of crop production viz plant breeding, agronomy, pathology, soil science, seed science etc., Processing & value addition, Agriculture extension & Economics, Nutritional Science.

### Master of Science in Genetics & Plant Breeding

June 2000- May 2002

Indian Agricultural Research Institute, New Delhi

Knowledge on various aspects of plant breeding, systematic study on inheritance of ear shape in Wheat, data collection, analysis, interpretation and statement of research of findings

### **Doctor of Philosophy In Genetics & Plant Breeding**

June 2002- Aug 2005

Indian Agricultural Research Institute, New Delhi

Knowledge on various aspects of plant breeding, systematic study on Genetic Analysis of quality traits in chickpea, data collection, analysis, interpretation and statement of research of findings